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September 25, 2020

Ms. Jennifer Hubbard
Sr. Project Manager
Yonkers Public Schools
One Larking Center
Yonkers, NY 10701

Re: School 16 Fuel Tank Replacement
759 N Broadway
Yonkers, NY 10701

Jennifer;

Eisenbach and Ruhnke Engineering, P.C. is pleased to provide the following proposal for design
of the tank remediation and replacement at School 16.

The work would occur in the three parts.

The first is to do soil testing to determine the extent of contamination and the type and bearing
capacity of the soils around the tank. This would be done Columbus Day, October 12, 2020.

The second part is to design and submit to SED the project.
The third part would be to oversee the work.

The first two parts would cost $31,000. This includes site restoration and potentially having to
relocate the tank.

Because of the proximity of the tank to the building, removing the tank may be difficult as the
excavation would be below the footers for the school and the steps. It is likely the steps would
have to be replaced if the tank is removed. The option is to relocate the tank into the parking
area and out of the alcove.

Fuel tanks are about 18-20 weeks for delivery after order. Based upon the timing, it is
recommended the actual work be delayed until summer 2021. This would also allow public
bidding of the project.

The third part is not included since the renovation project may be underway at the same time and
a construction manager would be on site. The cost of this service, if needed, would be additional.
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If you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely;

)

Jack Eisenbach, P.E.
President

C2020 School 16 Fuel Tank Replacement



